
 
 
 OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 
 2940 LIMITED LANE NW 
 OLYMPIA WA 98502 
 
Regular Meeting March 9, 2022 

10:00 am 
______________________________________________________________________ 

Be courteous – Place yourself on mute unless you are speaking 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (action item) 
 (Ask for any corrections, additions/omissions) 
 
  
3. CHAIR REPORT 
 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA (action item) 
 

1. Minutes of Regular Meeting, February 9, 2022 
2. Expenditures and Disbursements – February 5, 2022 – March 3, 2022 

 
6. PRESENTATIONS 
 

1. Mason County Saturation Study 
 

7. NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Developing 2022 Board Workplan 

 
8. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

1. Compliance Program Update (Robert Moody, Compliance Manager) 
2. Engineering Program Update (Mark Goodin, Engineering Manager) 

3. Air Quality Program Update (Odelle Hadley, Senior Air Monitoring Technician) 

4. Education and Outreach Update (Dan Nelson, Public Information Officer) 

5. Finance/Administrative Update (Lynn Harding, Administrative Services Manager) 

6. Executive Director’s Report (Jeff Johnston, Executive Director) 

 
9. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
 
10. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 To discuss any matter suitable for Executive Session under RCW 42.30.110 
 
 
11. ADJOURN 

http://board.orcaa.org/2022/March9-2022/Board/B2a-DraftBoardMinutesFebruary9-2022.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/March9-2022/Board/B2b-ExpendituresDisbursements.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/March9-2022/Board/B3-MasonCountySaturationStudy.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/March9-2022/Board/B4-ComplianceProgramUpdate.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/March9-2022/Board/B5-EngineeringProgramUpdate.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/March9-2022/Board/B6-AirQualityProgramUpdate.pdf


 

 

Page 1 of 5 

 OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 
2940 Limited Lane NW 

Olympia, Washington 98502 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – via Zoom 
 

February 9, 2022 
 
Members present Jim Cooper, City of Olympia (Chair) 

Greg Brotherton, Jefferson County (Vice Chair) 
Robin Vazquez, City of Lacey 
Randy Neatherlin, Mason County 

 Joan Cathey, City of Tumwater 
Carolina Mejia, Thurston County 
Jill Warne, Grays Harbor County 
Frank Wolfe for Mike Runyon, Pacific County 

 
Members absent Bill Peach, Clallam County 
   
Legal Counsel Jeff Myers of Law, Lyman, Daniel, Kamerrer and Bogdanovich 
 
Staff Present Jeff Johnston, Ph.D., Executive Director; Robert Moody, Compliance 

Manager; Mark Goodin, Engineering Manager; Dan Nelson, Communications 
Manager; Odelle Hadley, Ph.D., Senior Monitoring Specialist; Nick Grant, 
Network Administrator; Lynn Harding, Administrative Services Manager; 
Debbie Moody, Office Manager/Public Records Officer; Rob Wyland, Air 
Quality Specialist, Lauren Whybrew, Engineer; and Jackie Wallner, Office 
Assistant 

 
Cooper called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. Cooper asked for introductions of Board, staff, and 
any public in attendance. Board, staff, and counsel are listed above. 
 
Cooper stated he would like to amend the agenda, noting he wanted to move item 1 under Good of 
the Order into the main agenda as item 5 (departing comments for and from Fran McNair) as well 
as addition of Resolution 281-Retirement of Francea McNair. Myers stated he would also like to add 
an item under Executive Session, about 10 minutes regarding the 350 Litigation. Cooper asked if 
there was consensus. Neatherlin moved approval of the amended agenda. The motion was 
seconded and carried unanimously. 
 
CHAIR REPORT 
 
Selection of Finance Committee 
 
Cooper noted the By-Laws state the Chair will appoint a Finance Committee at the February 
meeting. Cooper suggested Brotherton serve as Chair of the Finance Committee, Neatherlin will 
continue on the committee, and he would like to serve on the committee as well. After some 
discussion Warne was requested to be an alternate. Cooper reminded those present that Board 
members are allowed to attend Finance Committee meetings if they wish, but that we can’t have 
more than 4 Board members present so as not to have a quorum. The alternate is not required to 
attend each meeting. 
 
 



 

 

Page 2 of 5 

Welcome Jeff Johnston 
 
Cooper briefly introduced Johnston and welcomed him to the agency. Cooper noted he is meeting 
with Johnston weekly for the next month, then on a monthly basis to help ensure that Johnston gets 
off to a good start. Cooper noted, prior to his 90-day mark, Johnston will be providing Cooper and 
Brotherton a set of draft performance measures to review before taking it to the full Board at the 
April or May meeting. Johnston thanked the Board for the opportunity to serve in this role. Johnston 
thanked McNair for her assistance during the transition.  
 
Johnston noted he will be reaching out to individual Board members to set up meetings in the 
coming weeks. If there are groups in the jurisdictions that Board members feel would benefit from 
ORCAA meetings, Johnston requested members let him know.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
DEPARTING COMMENTS FOR AND FROM FRANCEA MCNAIR 
 
Resolution 281 – Retirement of Executive Director Francea McNair 
 
Cooper read the resolution aloud. Brotherton moved approval of Resolution 281. The motion was 
seconded. Cooper asked if there was any discussion. Neatherlin noted he had comments; however, 
the resolution covered his thoughts quite well.  Cooper thanked D. Moody and any staff who 
assisted in the writing of the resolution. Cooper called for the question and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Cooper requested Nelson present a photo of the dedicated area and tree (Dogwood). Nelson 
posted a photo of the tree and the dedication signage, explaining the picnic area is located in the 
back corner of our lot.  Cooper also noted McNair should have received a link to a Kudo board that 
has been signed by many people.  Cooper asked Board members if they had any comments for our 
McNair.  There were many comments, thanking McNair and wishing her well in her retirement. 
McNair shared some stories and thanked the Board and staff. 
 
Vazquez noted she would need to leave the meeting at 11:00 a.m.; however, would try to rejoin by 
11:30 a.m.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Cooper asked approval of the Consent Agenda.  Cathey moved approval of the Consent Agenda. 
The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. 
 
DIRECTORS REPORT 
 
Compliance Program Update 
 
R. Moody gave a brief explanation of the compliance report for Vazquez. R. Moody noted this is a 
slower time of year as staff are out on trainings. Several staff completed HAZWOPR training, and 
our newest inspector has just returned from asbestos training. Last month, R. Moody continued, the 
Board approved regulation changes and it was filed with the Code Revisor and will be effective 
February 26, 2022. 
 



 

 

Page 3 of 5 

Engineering Program Update 
 
Goodin also gave a brief explanation of the engineering report for Vazquez. Goodin noted we have 
had 4 applications finalized and out the door since our last meeting. (Vazquez left 11:00 a.m.) 
Goodin stated if there were any specific cases anyone would like additional information on may 
contact him or Johnston after the meeting. 
 
Air Quality Program Update 
 
Hadley noted she has included a 2021 summary with her monthly report. Starting with the 
summary, noting it shows the percent of data collected. Hadley pointed out while we did have a few 
days of moderate or unhealthy days, the majority of the year we had good air quality. It was noted 
some of the moderate/unhealthy days were due to wildfire smoke. Hadley showed where, with 
wildfires included in our data, we would not have met any of our air quality goals in 2020; however, 
with the removal of wildfire data we were good. In 2021 we didn’t have the same wildfire impacts as 
previous years, and we are meeting all of our targets. 
 
Historically, Hadley stated, PM2.5 has been a winter problem and where we put our efforts. This is 
due to cold temperatures and stagnation events increase the use of wood burning devices and the 
smoke stays because of stagnation. During the last 5 years we have seen seasonality switch in our 
highest levels of PM2.5; now the summer maximus are at a point they could trigger FRM 
requirements. We are able to calculate our data, leaving out the wildfire events, and we don’t have 
to be concerned with the FRM requirements. However, this doesn’t change the public exposure, so 
we want to keep an eye on it.  Hadley showed examples of 2 sites, noting the winter summer 
switch. 
 
Hadley did note that Western Washington doesn’t get nearly the wildfires as the rest of the state. 
Most of the smoke we get is imported from other areas. Hadley showed the 2021 values for wildfire 
smoke in Washington. Hadley stated it isn’t just wildfire smoke causing the summer PM2.5 to 
increase; last year on June 28th we had higher numbers due to high temperatures which caused the 
worst days in our areas. 
 
Hadley went over the January air quality noting we did have a few moderate days. As for other 
monitoring news, we are making progress on our Grays Harbor Saturation Study. Hadley explained 
we were able to install a monitor at Central Park Elementary, however we are in need of a power 
outlet. They are working with us, but if we can’t get the power we need, we have purchased a small 
solar panel we may be able to use instead. 
 
Education and Outreach Update 
 
Nelson stated we are starting to see a bit more activity in the woodstove program, although there 
are still issues getting parts for the ductless heat pump installations. Also issues with maintaining 
staff at several of the woodstove vendors, so it is causing a slow down on the program. (Vazquez 
returned 11:16 a.m.). 
 
Nelson explained, during the air quality advisory he spoke with the radio and television stations in 
our market. There has been a lot of changes in staffing at the stations as well. We were able to get 
through to the weather folks and we are now getting calls from them when they want information 
from us regarding woodstoves. We have seen an increase in outdoor burn permit issuance, which 
equates to more complaints as well. 
 
 



 

 

Page 4 of 5 

Finance/Administrative Update 
 
Harding stated our current budget is on target with our revenues and expenditures. We may need to 
do a budget amendment for the FY22 budget due to the transition between Executive Directors. We 
have received final numbers from McNair which will give us a better idea of our expenditures. Once 
the analysis is complete, we will bring forth an update to the March meeting. Harding noted our first 
budget meeting with the finance committee will be in April.  
 
Harding stated the legislature approved the delay of the WA Cares program. Premiums were paid in 
January; however, Harding explained refunds will show up on staffs’ February pay. 
 
Our Wellness program continues; we recently sent staff a survey to assist with planning for this 
year. 
 
Harding wanted to explain, while the woodstove program has slowed a bit, it is a 2-year contract, so 
we are able to move those funds into our next fiscal year if necessary. 
 
Cooper requested Harding prepare the budget with a scenario having ORCAA pay the WA Cares 
portion of the employee cost. 
 
Executive Director’s Report 
 
Johnston stated he has been meeting with the managers and working with McNair to get a better 
understanding of the agency and the work we do. Johnston noted he is learning a lot just listening 
to the happenings in the office, phone conversations, etc. Johnston stated his focus for the first 30 
days is to really get to know the agency and staff; learn the challenges, understand what staff does. 
He has plans to meet with each staff member individually over the next few weeks. 
 
Johnston noted he will be reaching out to the Board members to set up meeting times and discuss 
the work that we do.  If there are any other committees, boards or commissions that come to mind, 
let us know and we will set up a time to visit them as well. 
 
Our IT person, Nick Grant, is leaving the agency, Johnston stated, and his last day is February 25. 
Johnston said he is working with Grant on this departure process, and he has agreed to provide 
support during the transition. Johnston thanked Grant for all the work he has done for ORCAA. 
Cooper added his gratitude for the work Grant has done, especially the changes ORCAA had to 
endure these last couple of years. Grant thanked McNair and Johnston for the opportunity to work 
at ORCAA. Grant did note he will be joining the team at the LOTT Clean Water Alliance.   
 
Johnston noted getting a new IT person is a priority. During this time, Johnston explained, he has 
been looking at the job description and compensation for the position. We are adjusting the 
compensation for the position to adequately match what this position would pay at the state in order 
to attract a sufficient a candidate pool. We have posted the position and we are working on putting 
together a hiring panel to get this done as quickly as possible.  The link was shared with the Board 
and Johnston requested the members to pass the information along. 
 
In terms of salary, a survey has been discussed by the Board and Johnston noted he has discussed 
it with both McNair and Harding. We will likely include that in the 2023 budget. Having heard what a 
great team ORCAA has and how critical they are to our mission; it is important to have competitive 
compensation. 
 



 

 

Page 5 of 5 

Regarding legislation, Johnston explained, he hasn’t been tracking it as closely as he would have 
liked to, due to other priorities. This year is a supplemental session and only 60 days; we are 
currently just over 30 days. Johnston mentioned HB1732 – WA Cares has been signed by the 
Governor and implementation has been delayed. SB5908 creates a clean car authority which will 
issue grants to government agencies working to electrify fleets; Johnston noted he would like to 
consider electric vehicles as our fleet is replaced. SB5961 incentivizes the use of biochar in 
government contracts, Johnston explained, noting there had been a recent article in The Olympian 
regarding a facility in Bellingham. HB1682 is an Ecology requested legislation dealing with Cap-
and-Trade Johnston is also keeping an eye on. 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
There was nothing for the Good of the Order. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (per RCW 42.30.110) 
 
Cooper noted we will be going into executive session for no more than 10 minutes. Executive 
session started at 11:39 a.m. The board reconvened at 11:51 a.m. and stated no decisions were 
made. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting adjourned at 11:52 a.m. 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
I hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the ORCAA Board of  
Directors held on February 9, 2022, in Olympia, Washington. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________  ________________________________ 
Jeff C. Johnston, Ph.D., Executive Director  Jim Cooper, Chair 
Olympic Region Clean Air Agency   ORCAA Board of Directors  
  
 
DATED: _______________________________ 



Fund: Warrant #'s:  Scheduled Payment Date: Issue Amount

6471    

63008756 - 63008765 February 11 12,718.03$                   

63008766 - 63008778 February 24 6,541.06$                     

Auto - Mo. Wire Transfer T.C. Accounting Charge 549.92$                        

3065041, 614217 - 614232 February - Payroll 144,342.00$                 

8498, 8501, 8506 February - Benefits 44,229.94$                   

 

Total Expenditures This Period: 208,380.95$                

Included with Consent Agenda for Monthly Board of Directors Meeting.

 

2940 Limited Lane NW, Olympia WA  98502-6503

 Board Approval of Expenditures, Disbursements, and Wire Transfers
SUBMITTED FOR THE PERIOD

February 5, 2022 through March 3, 2022

OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY

3/3/2022Bd Journal



Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

63008756 2/11/22 Air Handlers Inc. 10200 665.15$                     

63008757 2/11/22 Cabbros Cleaning Services, LLC 10200 839.00                       

63008758 2/11/22 Capital Business Machines, Inc. 10200 102.52                       

63008759 2/11/22 Department of Ecology 10200 1,024.14                    

63008760 2/11/22 Law, Lyman, Daniel, 10200 4,985.00                    

63008761 2/11/22 SIJ Holdings, LLC 10200 268.41                       

63008762 2/11/22 Mountain Mist Water 10200 26.10                         

63008763 2/11/22 Pacific Disposal 10200 77.10                         

63008764 2/11/22 Puget Sound Energy 10200 1,171.68                    

63008765 2/11/22 U.S. Bank 10200 3,558.93                    

63008766 2/24/22 CADRE Inc. 10200 810.00                       

63008767 2/24/22 City of Olympia 10200 677.40                       

63008768 2/24/22 Comcast Cable Com., Inc. 10200 447.83                       

63008769 2/24/22 Stanley Convergent Sec. Solutions, Inc. 10200 521.84                       

63008770 2/24/22 Fed Ex 10200 39.88                         

63008771 2/24/22 Intermedia.net, Inc. 10200 291.88                       

63008772 2/24/22 Kelly Larson 10200 500.00                       

63008773 2/24/22 Mountain Mist Water 10200 26.10                         

63008774 2/24/22 Olympia Fireplace Supply Inc. 10200 500.00                       

63008775 2/24/22 PUD #1 of Clallam County 10200 211.94                       

63008776 2/24/22 Shocking Difference 10200 2,297.40                    

63008777 2/24/22 Thurston County Treasurer's Office 10200 9.79                           

63008778 2/24/22 Robert Wyland 10200 207.00                       

Auto-Transfer 2/28/22 Thurston County Auditor's Office 10200 549.92                       

614217 - 614232 2/28/22 Salaries & Benefits 10200 188,571.94                

Total 208,380.95$              

OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY

2940 Limited Lane NW, Olympia WA  98502-6503

Check Register of Expenditures, Disbursements, and Wire Transfers

SUBMITTED FOR THE PERIOD

January 6, 2022 through February 4, 2022

3/3/2022Bd Ck Reg



Mason County Saturation Study
• Purpose

1. Determine how representative the monitor at Mason County Fire station is of regional air quality
2. Verify whether the current air monitor is appropriately placed or if a better location exists
3. Assess whether some areas of the county are better represented by other permanent air 

monitors not located in Mason County

• Experimental set-up
a) Collocate a Purple Air sensor with the nephelometer

• Develop a monthly correction factor for the sensor
• Ensure the data are comparable

b) Install 3 additional Purple Air sensors around the county
c) Collect at least one full year of data at each site

• Data analysis and results
a. Assess air quality data from sites with respect to the current air monitor and other surrounding air 

monitors
b. Ensure the current air monitor does not read lower than test site sensors when daily air quality is 

moderate or worse at the test site
1



Purple Air Sensor Map

Shelton

Timberlake

Belfair

Olympia

Mason County air monitor 
(ORCAA)

Bremerton

Kitsap County air monitor 
(PSCAA)

Saturation study sensors are in the blue box

2



Comparing corrected Purple Air sensor w/ nephelometer

0 10 20 30 40 50
0

10

20

30

40

50

Nephelometer PM2.5

Pu
rp

le
Ai

r s
en

so
r P

M
2.

5

R2 = 0.95
b = 1.02, m= -0.12

• Purple Air and nephelometer 
were collocated at Shelton Fire 
Station

• Purple Air data were adjusted 
using the EPA PM2.5 correction
o Corr_PA = 0.52*PA –

0.088*RH+5.7

• Hourly nephelometer data are 
highly correlated with corrected 
purple air data

3



Air quality in Mason County

4



Site-to-site PM2.5 correlation (R2)

Ref monitor Shelton Timberlakes Belfair Bord. Elem Bremerton

Reference 
monitor

1 0.97 0.79 0.67 0.82 0.59

Shelton 0.97 1 0.82 0.69 0.86 0.57

Timberlakes 0.79 0.82 1 0.72 0.8 0.61

Belfair 0.67 0.69 0.72 1 0.67 0.59

Bordeaux 
Elementary

0.82 0.86 0.8 0.67 1 0.45

Bremerton 0.59 0.57 0.61 0.59 0.45 1

5



Collocated 
Hourly PM2.5 site-to-site comparison

6



NMRF vs Bremerton monitor

0 5 10 15 20
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

NMRF

R
ef

er
en

ce
 s

ite
 (P

M
2.

5)

 

 

Bremerton
Shelton

• NMRF/Belfair ambient PM2.5 
data is more highly correlated 
with Shelton compared to 
Bremerton (from slide 4)

• Air sensors in Shelton read 
slightly higher values than those 
measured in Belfair

• Bremerton monitor is 
consistently lower

• Shelton air sensors represent air 
quality in Belfair better than the 
monitor in Bremerton and is 
more protective

7



Meteorology and PM2.5
• Low wind speed and cold 

temperatures were associated 
with high PM2.5 from 
increased residential heating 
and winter inversions 

• If there is no inversion, there 
can be enough vertical lift to 
sufficiently dilute PM2.5

• Not a perfect predictor as 
even during cold snaps there 
can be vertical lift 0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45

0

5

10

15

20

25

PM2.5

W
in

d 
Sp

ee
d 

(m
ph

)
 

 

° F

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

8



Wind direction & PM2.5 in Mason County

WEST EAST

SOUTH

NORTH

0 - 2
2 - 4
4 - 6
6 - 8
8 - 10
10 - 12
12 - 14
14 - 16
16 - 18
18 - 20

Summer

WEST EAST

SOUTH

NORTH

0 - 2
2 - 4
4 - 6
6 - 8
8 - 10
10 - 12
12 - 14
14 - 16
16 - 18
>=18

Winter

PM2.5 PM2.5
9



Day-of-week analysis

4 AM 8 AM noon 4 PM 8 PM
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Hour of the day

PM
2.

5

Winter

 

 

Mon
Tue
Wed
Thu
Fri
Sat
Sun

4 AM 8 AM noon 4 PM 8 PM
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Hour of the day

Summer

 

 

Mon
Tue
Wed
Thu
Fri
Sat
Sun

• Averages show a 
clear difference 
between winter and 
summer

• Differences between 
the weekday means 
are within the 
standard deviation 
(+/- 4 ug m-3) and are 
statistically 
insignificant

10



Decision

The air quality monitor will remain at its current location

• It represents other sites in Mason County well

• Some sites showed statistically higher daily PM2.5 concentrations, 
but were generally within the same AQ category 

• Differences were not significant enough to warrant loss of 15-year 
historical record

11



Inspections Completed
Between 2/4/2022 and 3/4/2022

Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued
AMF

02/09/2022 GRAYS HARBOR ENERGY LLC1186Source Test ELMA

02/10/2022 GRAYS HARBOR ENERGY LLC1186Source Test ELMA

02/17/2022 MARKET EXPRESS FUEL STATION1090Full Compliance Evaluation TENINO

02/17/2022 CAPITOL CITY PRESS1244Full Compliance Evaluation TUMWATER

02/17/2022 FLORY CABINETS LLC775Full Compliance Evaluation YELM

02/17/2022 FUNERAL ALTERNATIVES OF WASHIN968Full Compliance Evaluation LACEY

MS
02/11/2022 GRAYS HARBOR ENERGY LLC1186Source Test ELMA

02/14/2022 SAFEWAY - ABERDEEN #1546565Investigation ABERDEEN

03/04/2022 PACIFIC GRO PLANT162Investigation RAYMOND

MVG
02/08/2022 GRAYS HARBOR ENERGY LLC1186Source Test ELMA

02/25/2022 WASHINGTON STATE HEALTH CARE 477Investigation OLYMPIA

RDW
02/10/2022 AGATE STORE1134Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

02/10/2022 UNION FOOD MART1112Full Compliance Evaluation UNION

02/10/2022 TAYLOR TOWNE STORE1085Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

02/10/2022 SIMS VIBRATION LABORATORY323Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

02/14/2022 PACIFIC COAST FIBER FUELS LLC1200Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

02/14/2022 ALTA FOREST PRODUCTS556Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

02/17/2022 FUNERAL ALTERNATIVES OF WASHIN968Full Compliance Evaluation LACEY

02/17/2022 FLORY CABINETS LLC775Full Compliance Evaluation YELM

02/17/2022 CAPITOL CITY PRESS1244Full Compliance Evaluation TUMWATER

02/17/2022 MARKET EXPRESS FUEL STATION1090Full Compliance Evaluation TENINO

Page 1 of 2Printed 3/4/2022 3:17:49 PM



Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued
02/24/2022 ARMSTRONG CONSOLIDATED LLC388Full Compliance Evaluation PORT TOWNSEND

02/24/2022 VINTAGE HARDWARE & LIGHTING165Full Compliance Evaluation PORT TOWNSEND

02/24/2022 KOSEC FUNERAL HOME617Full Compliance Evaluation PORT TOWNSEND

02/24/2022 GLOBAL COATINGS LLC158Partial Compliance Evaluation PORT TOWNSEND

02/24/2022 SUNRISE COFFEE CO LTD157Full Compliance Evaluation PORT TOWNSEND

03/01/2022 SAFEWAY - ABERDEEN #1546565Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

03/01/2022 SHELL 401 - HOQUIAM865Investigation HOQUIAM

03/01/2022 MIDTOWN DELI & GROCERY211Investigation WESTPORT

03/01/2022 HUNGRY WHALE907Investigation WESTPORT

TG
02/14/2022 PACIFIC COAST FIBER FUELS LLC1200Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

02/14/2022 ALTA FOREST PRODUCTS556Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

02/18/2022 CITY OF SHELTON - WWTP218Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

02/18/2022 SHELTON SATELLITE WASTEWATER R356Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

02/23/2022 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION - BELFAIR935Full Compliance Evaluation BELFAIR

02/23/2022 BELCO FOREST PRODUCTS1215Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

02/23/2022 PENINSULA TOPSOIL - G.O. PORTABLE345Full Compliance Evaluation PORTABLE

Page 2 of 2Printed 3/4/2022 3:17:50 PM



Asbestos Permit Status Report

Permit # Site Address County Completion DateRec'd

21ASB007351 1902 Marine Drive 12/31/2021Clallam1/7/2021

21ASB007413 1634 Ocean Beach Rd 3/12/2021Grays Harbor2/17/2021

21ASB007490 1438 W Hwy 101 4/19/2022Clallam4/6/2021

21ASB007505 2004 Allegro Dr SE 4/14/2021Thurston4/12/2021

21ASB007526 1650 Circle Lane SE #223 5/19/2021Thurston4/29/2021

21ASB007531 2260 Division St Unit 23 5/13/2021Thurston4/30/2021

21ASB007532 107 7th Ave SE 6/30/2021Thurston5/3/2021

21ASB007533 261321  Hwy 101 6/4/2021Clallam5/4/2021

21ASB007534 261351 Hwy 101 6/4/2021Clallam5/4/2021

21ASB007568 1835 Circle Loop 5/31/2022Thurston6/3/2021

21ASB007586 129 Taylor St 12/31/2021Jefferson6/16/2021

21ASB007615 149 Emerald Dr 8/26/2021Clallam7/15/2021

21ASB007618 1211 Quince Street SE 8/31/2021Thurston7/19/2021

21ASB007676 1113 Legion Way SE 7/31/2023Thurston9/10/2021

21ASB007677 1309 Ocean Beach Blvd S 10/1/2021Pacific9/10/2021

21ASB007682 1220 Beckett Point Road 9/16/2022Jefferson9/15/2021

21ASB007706 223 West 5th Street 10/29/2021Grays Harbor10/8/2021

21ASB007742 103 School Street 3/31/2022Grays Harbor11/11/2021

21ASB007745 3048 Cloverfield Dr SE 10/9/2022Thurston11/17/2021

21ASB007750 7822 Husky Way SE 12/17/2021Thurston11/22/2021

21ASB007760 Annual 12/31/202212/3/2021

21ASB007767  1113 Legion Way SE - Annex Bldg 2/4/2022Thurston12/10/2021

21ASB007772 5700 Lacey Blvd 5/31/2022Thurston12/16/2021

21ASB007773 100 Mill Rd 12/31/2022Jefferson12/17/2021

21ASB007775 2700 Evergreen Parkway COM 1/5/2022Thurston12/22/2021

22ASB007790  1902 Marine Drive 12/31/2022Clallam1/10/2022

22ASB007807 104 Airport Rd 2/28/2022Pacific1/19/2022

22ASB007811 2231 Michigan Ave 2/28/2022Thurston1/26/2022

22ASB007817 114 E 6th St 12/30/2022Clallam1/28/2022

22ASB007821 2131 Lakemoor Dr SW 3/16/2022Thurston2/1/2022

22ASB007822 149 Hodgden St S 2/18/2022Thurston2/2/2022

22ASB007833 10202 Windward Dr NW 3/1/2022Thurston2/10/2022

22ASB007837  434 Hanna Ave 2/28/2022Grays Harbor2/11/2022

Friday, March 4, 2022 Page 1 of 2



Permit # Site Address County Completion DateRec'd

22ASB007838 2013 East 1st Street 3/4/2022Clallam2/11/2022

22ASB007839 5700 Lacey Blvd SE 3/31/2022Thurston

22ASB007840 410 Grant St 3/1/2022Grays Harbor2/15/2022

22ASB007841 33104 J Place 12/31/2022Pacific2/14/2022

22ASB007842 3113 Glen Ayre Ln NW 2/28/2022Thurston2/16/2022

22ASB007843 107 E Mox Chehalis Rd 3/11/2022Grays Harbor2/17/2022

22ASB007845 302 93rd Ave SE 3/4/2022Thurston2/18/2022

22ASB007846 120 E 3rd St 3/7/2022Grays Harbor2/23/2022

22ASB007847 151 Hayden Street 4/6/2022Clallam2/23/2022

22ASB007848 2321 W Dayton Airport Rd 3/17/2022Mason2/24/2022

22ASB007849 160 E Spruce St 3/16/2022Mason2/25/2022

22ASB007850 Roadway near 112 Konopaski Heig 3/9/2022Clallam2/25/2022

22ASB007851 415 E Schley 4/14/2022Grays Harbor2/28/2022

22ASB007852 2105 Beverly Beach Dr NW 3/3/2022Thurston3/1/2022

22ASB007853 2062 Place Rd 5/18/2022Clallam3/2/2022

22ASB007854 150 Mountain Trail 3/17/2022Jefferson3/2/2022

22ASB007855 2004 Ranier 3/10/2022Grays Harbor3/2/2022

22ASB007856 352 North St SE 3/16/2022Thurston3/3/2022

22ASB007857 360 North St SE 3/30/2022Thurston3/4/2022

Friday, March 4, 2022 Page 2 of 2



Demolition Notifications received between 2/4/2022 and 3/4/2022

Permit# Address City Status Asb Survey Asb Permit #Rec'd Staff

22DEM006310  734 Foster St Removed asbestos already. Did not2/4/2022 Port Townsend ASB

22DEM006311  4322 14th Way SE2/5/2022 Lacey ASB

22DEM006312 20005 Pacific Way2/7/2022 Long Beach ASB

22DEM006313 4592 State Route 1092/7/2022 Pacific Beach ASB

22DEM006314  217 Central Ave2/7/2022 South Bend ASB

22DEM006315   104 Airport Rd2/8/2022 Raymond 22ASB007807

22DEM006316 2021 Walnut Street NO Survey attached.2/9/2022 Port Townsend ASB

22DEM006317 519 Puget St NE2/9/2022 Olympia ASB

22DEM006318  13305 Littlerock RD SW2/9/2022 Rochester ASB

22DEM006319 10274 US Hwy 101 NO training fire req't.  NO start date2/10/2022 Raymond ASBMS

22DEM006320 12020 Windward Dr NW2/10/2022 Olympia 22ASB007833

22DEM006321 100 Mill Road Start date req't 1/28/22.  ER Req't-E2/14/2022 Port Townsend 21ASB007773RTM

22DEM006322 410 Grant St2/15/2022 Aberdeen 22ASB007840

22DEM006323  1101 E Market St Asb present - no notification on file.2/16/2022 Aberdeen ASB

22DEM006324  4245 Goldsby St NO survey attached2/16/2022 Olympia ASB

22DEM006325 2231 Michigan Ave2/16/2022 Raymond 22ASB007811MS

22DEM006326 62 Pierson Lane NO survey attached.    "101 Genera2/16/2022 Sequim ASB

22DEM006327 1202 Lakepark Dr SW2/16/2022 Tumwater ASB

22DEM006328 2021 324th Place2/17/2022 Ocean Park ASB

22DEM006329 151 Hayden Street2/23/2022 Port Hadlock 22ASB007847

22DEM006330 262 Olympia St N2/23/2022 Tenino ASB

22DEM006331 90 NE Creekview Pl2/23/2022 Tahuya ASB

22DEM006332 11900 Hunter Rd SW2/28/2022 Rochester ASB

Friday, March 4, 2022 Page 1 of 2



Permit# Address City Status Asb Survey Asb Permit #Rec'd Staff

22DEM006333 2610 West Valley Road NO Survey attached.2/28/2022 Chimacum ASBAMF

22DEM006334 15847 Bald Hill Rd SE NO survey attached.2/28/2022 Yelm ASB

22DEM006335 302 Van Trump Ave2/28/2022 Yelm ASB

22DEM006336 657 Payne Rd3/1/2022 Quilcene ASB

22DEM006337 2062 Place Rd NO survey attached.3/2/2022 Port Angeles 22ASB007853

Friday, March 4, 2022 Page 2 of 2



Current ORCAA Land Clearing Burn Permits

Expiration # Burn Site Address CityFireDistrict

3/5/2022 5382 corner of Monte Elma and Barrett Rd 
N

Montesano

3/13/2022 5387 1663 Atterberry Road SequimCFD #3, Sequim

3/17/2022 5391 303 Critter Country Trail Sequim

3/27/2022 5404 273704 Hwy 101 Sequim

3/30/2022 5407 2567 River Rd Sequim

4/3/2022 5411 O'Brien Rd geographic ID 
0530221202000000

Port Angeles

3/18/2022 5396 558 Happy Valley SequimCFD #4, Joyce

4/1/2022 5410 51 Church Road McClearyGHFD #12

3/24/2022 5402 Parcel#201007330010 (Humptulips) HumptulipsGHFD #17, Humptulips/Axford

3/16/2022 5390 38 E Satsop Rd ElmaGHFD #5, Porter/Elma/Satsop

3/19/2022 5394 1861 Old Gardiner Rd SequimJefferson County FD 8

3/9/2022 5384 Seamont Estate Div 4, Lot 21 BrinnonJFD #4, Brinnon

3/20/2022 5400 270 Cirque Dr Seamont Estates, Div4, 
Lot 18 & 19

Brinnon

3/27/2022 5405  394 Woodpecker Brinnon

4/1/2022 5409 Tax Parcel #60228102 Brinnon

3/20/2022 5401 177 McCleary Rd McClearyMcCleary Fire Department

3/17/2022 5393 310 Luttrell Ln ChinockPFD #2, Chinook Valley

3/17/2022 5392 State Route 401, Milepost 4.83 NasellePFD #4, Naselle

3/5/2022 5381 18705 Joselyn St SW RochesterTFD #1, Rochester

3/12/2022 5385 11424 Case Ext Rd SW OlympiaTFD #11, Littlerock

4/1/2022 5408 11940 Case Rd SW Olympia

3/19/2022 5397 2840 184th Ave SE TeninoTFD #12, Tenino

3/25/2022 5403 6135 Young Road NW OlympiaTFD #13, Griffin

3/16/2022 5388 20331 167th Ln SE YelmTFD #17, Bald Hills

3/16/2022 5389 9944 SE 62nd OlympiaTFD #3, Lacey

3/9/2022 5383 6710 83rd Lane SE OlympiaTFD #6, East Olympia

3/18/2022 5398 10645 Katieann Lane SE Olympia

3/30/2022 5406 5915 Waldrick Rd SE Tenino

3/13/2022 5386 1340 Overhulse Rd NW OlympiaTFD #9, McLane

3/18/2022 5395 5536 13th Ave SW Olympia

Friday, March 4, 2022 Page 1 of 1



Complaint Report for period from 2/4/2022 to 3/4/2022

Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-
stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/
 Demo

Marijuana

County:
02/07/2022 Jayson, Kenneth, and Ronald 

Wardell
Chinook JW

02/14/2022 Cedarland Co AMF

02/14/2022 unknown black/gray 
powder on 
property

RTM

02/15/2022 Mildred Hovey Hoodsport RTM

02/21/2022 Unknown Tahuya JW

02/22/2022 Rubee Kizak Tahuya MS

02/24/2022 Unknown AMF

02/26/2022 Unknown JW

02/28/2022 unknown RTM

02/28/2022 Unknown - Private Rd Brinnon RTM

ClallamCounty:
02/16/2022 Lucinda Nohrenberg and Hunter 

Blackburn IV
Sequim JW

02/16/2022 unknown Port Angeles RTM

02/18/2022 Janet Burstein Sequim RTM

02/27/2022 RICHARD A COULSON Port Angeles Neighbor 
burning garbage 
in chimney

JW

Grays HarborCounty:
02/07/2022 WILSON LYLE D & TRACY ABERDEEN MS

02/18/2022 GOOBY SANFORD KIM Humptulips AMF

02/18/2022 John and Si Deng McCleary RDW

02/23/2022 April Hircko ABERDEEN MS

02/24/2022 James Lingnau ABERDEEN MS

MasonCounty:
02/22/2022 Cherry Stokes Shelton JW

02/22/2022 unknown-renter, John Potter-
Owner

Shelton JW

Friday, March 4, 2022 Page 1 of 3



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-
stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/
 Demo

Marijuana

PacificCounty:
02/10/2022 Philip and Kimberly Smith - 

Shoalwater Bay Const.
Raymond TG

02/14/2022 208 Shake & Shingle Co Moclips MS

03/04/2022 PACIFIC GRO PLANT RAYMOND MS

ThurstonCounty:
02/07/2022 MCKINLEY, MASON Olympia RDW

02/07/2022 Ruthanne and Dwyane Moncrief Olympia MS

02/08/2022 Tranisient - homeless Olympia MS

02/09/2022 Unknown Lacey JW

02/10/2022 Prime Stone and Quartz Olympia JW

02/10/2022 RUZICKA, ALESSANDRA N Tumwater JW

02/11/2022 Homeless/ Transient Camp Lacey RDW

02/13/2022 Unknown Olympia  The source of 
these odors is 
unknown but 
they are severe 
enough that they 
make my wife 
physically ill and 
unable to 
breathe

JW

02/14/2022 Homeless Olympia AMF

02/14/2022 MONSON, CURTISS M & 
CYNTHIA A

Tumwater RTM

02/15/2022 VIC of School Olympia

02/15/2022 Walters, Barbara & Property 
Owners/Resident(s)

Olympia JW

02/16/2022 Unknown Olympia JW

02/17/2022 Bob Aberle, owner Olympia JW

02/17/2022 Dorsey, Darin Tumwater JW

02/17/2022 RUSSELL, RICHARD G Yelm RDW

02/18/2022 Patricia L Pyle & Walker D 
Connolly

Olympia JW

02/20/2022 Thompson, Donald & Donna Olympia JW

02/21/2022 SIMPSON, JASON & PHYLLCIA Tenino JW

02/22/2022 RUSSELL, RICHARD G Yelm RDW

Friday, March 4, 2022 Page 2 of 3



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-
stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/
 Demo

Marijuana

02/23/2022 PATE, DANIEL M Lacey MS

02/23/2022 PATE, DANIEL M Lacey JW

02/24/2022 Nick Culp Olympia AMF

02/25/2022 GOBLE, JOSEPH L Olympia JW

02/25/2022 GOLDSBY, VERNON C Rochester JW

02/25/2022 Unknown Lacey JW

02/25/2022 Unknown Tumwater JW

02/27/2022 LITTLEJOHN, DARIN B Olympia JW

03/01/2022 GOLDSBY, VERNON C Rochester JW

03/01/2022 Wes and Jeannine Weller Olympia RTM

03/02/2022 Homeless Camp Olympia JW

03/03/2022 The JungleMartinWay Olympia JW

03/04/2022 OVERSON, RODGER D Olympia RDW

03/04/2022 RONYAK, GEORGE M Olympia Possible 
construction 
material

JW

03/04/2022 Transient Olympia JW

Friday, March 4, 2022 Page 3 of 3



NOV Monthly Report
For the period 2/4/2022 to 3/4/2022

Name Regulation(s) NOV Issued Total DueNOV # County Date Paid

KEMODLE4026 10/13/2021 $3,000.00THURSTON 3/1/2022Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Rule 6.2.8(c)(7) Required Permit in 
Thurston County

BROWN4158 05/13/2021 $2,000.00THURSTON 3/2/2022Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 
survey

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee

Rule 6.3.4(c) asbestos/demo Notification
Period

CROWN CORK & SEAL 
CO INC

4207 10/22/2021 $1,000.00THURSTON Rule 5.1(d) Operating Permit Program
Compliance

CROWN CORK & SEAL 
CO INC

4208 10/14/2021 $2,000.00THURSTON Rule 5.1(d) Operating Permit Program
Compliance

HJELVIK4212 10/14/2021 $5,000.00JEFFERSON 3/3/2022Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

THOMTE4215 11/01/2021 $250.00THURSTON Rule 6.2.3 Cities and UGA--No 
Residential or Land 
Clearing burning

SEAVIEW TEXACO4217 11/02/2021 $750.00PACIFIC Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 
Registration fees

MONTE SQUARE 
CHEVRON

4231 11/03/2021 $750.00GRAYS 
HARBOR

2/10/2022Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 
Registration fees

NISQUALLY VALLEY 
GROCERY

4234 11/03/2021 $500.00THURSTON 2/25/2022Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 
Registration fees

LIBBY ROAD 
PARTNERS LLC

4237 11/24/2021 $2,500.00JEFFERSON 2/25/2022Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 
survey

ACME FAST FUEL #2-
LILLY

4238 11/30/2021 $750.00THURSTON Rule 8.12.4(e) Gasoline testing 
requirements

Rule 8.12.5(c)(1) Self-Inspection 
Requirements

ANDERSON 
ENVIRONMENTAL 
CONTRACTING, LLC

4242 12/07/2021 $2,000.00THURSTON Rule 8.12.3(a) Vapor Recovery 
Requirements

THOMSEN4243 12/13/2021 $10,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

BERELA4244 12/13/2021 $5,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

LOVELY - MDL 
CONSTRUCTION 
CONSULTING LLC

4245 12/13/2021 $750.00THURSTON Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee

DEBERG4246 12/22/2021 $250.00THURSTON Rule 6.2.3 Cities and UGA--No 
Residential or Land 
Clearing burning

K D & S 
ENVIRONMENTAL

4247 01/05/2022 $1,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee



Name Regulation(s) NOV Issued Total DueNOV # County Date Paid

JOYCE GENERAL STORE4251 01/07/2022 $2,000.00CLALLAM Rule 8.12.4(b) Testing Requirements for 
GDF

Rule 8.12.5(a) Self Inspection requiremen

Rule 8.12.6(a) Recordkeeping 
Requirements

DURSHARM & MARY 
PIERCE

4252 01/10/2022 $500.00MASON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

VIRGINIA S QUEIROLO4253 01/11/2022 $5,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

WESTPORT LLC4256 02/08/2022GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 5.1(d) Operating Permit Program
Compliance

70A.15.2260(9)(a
)

RCW operate AOP source
in violation of permit

WESTPORT LLC4257 02/08/2022GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 5.1(d) Operating Permit Program
Compliance

70A.15.2260(9)(a
)

RCW operate AOP source
in violation of permit

WESTPORT LLC4258 02/08/2022GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 5.1(d) Operating Permit Program
Compliance

70A.15.2260(9)(a
)

RCW operate AOP source
in violation of permit

WESTPORT LLC4259 02/08/2022GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 5.1(d) Operating Permit Program
Compliance

70A.15.2260(9)(a
)

RCW operate AOP source
in violation of permit

WESTPORT LLC4260 02/08/2022GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 5.1(d) Operating Permit Program
Compliance

70A.15.2260(9)(a
)

RCW operate AOP source
in violation of permit

WESTPORT LLC4261 02/08/2022GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 5.1(d) Operating Permit Program
Compliance

70A.15.2260(9)(a
)

RCW operate AOP source
in violation of permit

LASH4262 02/18/2022GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 6.3.3(a)(2) asbestos emissions during 
collection, processing, etc

Rule 6.3.9(a) Asbestos project by non-
certified workers

Rule 6.3.2(a) Asbestos Survey required 
for Renovation

Rule 6.3.10(a) Disposal of Asbestos

Rule 6.3.9(b)(2) Asbestos Work Practices

Rule 6.3.4(a)(3) Notification Requirements

WELLS4263 02/17/2022MASON Rule 6.2.5(e) Use of Burn Barrel

Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

 - 208 SHAKE & 
SHINGLE CO

4264 02/14/2022GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Total: $56,750.00



Explanation of Compliance Reports 

Common to all of these reports is the choice of “city” as the mailing address for the activity. 

Inspections Completed 

This report lists the initials* of the ORCAA inspector, the date the inspection was achieved, the ORCAA 
file number, business name and the nearest city for their location.  

RTM – Robert Moody, Compliance Manager 
MS – Mike Shults, Compliance Supervisor 
TG – Tony Gibson, Air Quality Specialist II 
AMF – Allie Feidt, Air Quality Specialist II 
RDW – Rob Wyland, Air Quality Specialist I 

 
The “Inspection Type” column is a record of how the inspection was accomplished or the purpose of the 
inspection.  

• “Announced” and “Unannounced” relate to whether the business was notified in advance of our 
arrival. ORCAA tries to do most inspections unannounced. The idea is to see how the business is 
operated on a day-to-day basis.  

• “Source Test” is chosen when ORCAA is on-site to observe independent test companies as they 
audit a business’ emissions.  

• “AOP Full Compliance Evaluation” and “AOP Partial Compliance Evaluation” are used to 
document inspections at the Air Operating Permit business.  

• “Driveby” is documentation that we have been to the business, but did not enter the property. 
This code is used for following up on complaints (when no action is necessary) or checking up on 
businesses that have been problematic.  

• “Business assistance” is used for non-enforcement type work. 

Asbestos Permit Status Report 

The “Rec’d” is the date the permit was received at ORCAA.  

The address and city is the site where the project is to occur. 

“Status” includes comments from staff handling the permit. The comments allow any inspector to follow 
up on any permit. 

“Completion Date” is proposed by the applicant stating when the project should be completed. 

“Actual Completion” is the date the project is completed. 

Demolition Permit Status Report 

Most terms are similar to the Asbestos Report. The list is long because these permits are good for a year.  

The “Asb Survey” is a check box indicating if ORCAA has received an asbestos survey prior to the 
demolition. The “Asb Permit #” is the ORCAA asbestos permit associated with the demo permit. 

 



Current ORCAA Land Clearing Burn Permit 

This report contains active permits.  

The “#” is ORCAA permit number. 

The “Legal Desc” is expressed in Township, Range, and Section numbers. This data has been useful to 
DNR and some fire districts. 

The “Last Name” is the person responsible for controlling the burn. 

“CompanyName” is listed when a contractor is doing the burning. 

Complaint Report 

These are alleged violations of air quality regulations. Not all have been investigated on-site by an 
ORCAA inspector. 

The “Source” references the polluter, whether a business or an individual. 

The “formal” check box is used to denote when a Formal Complaint has been received from the 
complainant. A Formal Complaint is a form that documents what occurred and is signed by the 
complainant and notarized. It includes details such as time of day, date, health impacts, and 
authorization to release the complainants name during an investigation.  

The “Online” check box is used to document complaints that have been submitted via email. 

The check boxes for smoke, odor, open fire, dust, woodstove, and other are used to categorize the 
nature of the complaint. 

NOV Monthly Report 

This is a list of Notices of Violation (NOV) that had action during the reporting period. Action items may 
include the issuance of the NOV, issuance of the penalty amount (by law we must wait at least 30 days 
from the issuance of the NOV to assess a penalty), or show a penalty has been paid. 



Industrial / Commercial Air Permits
Pending and Final Permits for period from 02/04/2022 to 03/04/2022

Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

AMAZON.COM 
SERVICES LLC

LACEY install temporary 
engines

1/5/2022Retail Services AMNOI 22NOI1550 2/14/2022final permit delivered

ASCENSUS 
SPECIALTIES LLC

ELMA install equipment 
to increase 
production capacity 
of the dry sodium 
borohydride plant

7/26/2021Manufacturing JADNOC 21NOC1514 2/10/2022final permit delivered

FAST FUEL OLYMPIA Upgrade/Replace 
Stage I vapor 
recovery system

2/2/2022Gasoline 
Distribution

LEWNOI 22NOI1551 2/22/2022final permit delivered

INTERCITY TRANSIT-
PATTISON BASE

OLYMPIA install generator 8/27/2021Government LEWNOC 21NOC1522 2/10/2022final permit delivered

QFC FUEL CENTER 
#126 - LACEY

LACEY install new gasoline 
dispensing facility

2/4/2022Gasoline 
Distribution

LEWNOI 22NOI1553 2/24/2022final permit delivered

RAINIER GROCERY 
& PIZZA MART

RAINIER After-the-fact 
removal of Stage II

11/15/2021Gasoline 
Distribution

LEWNOC 21NOC1542 2/14/2022final permit delivered

ARTIFACT PUZZLES 
LLC

PORT 
TOWNSEN

Laser Cut Jigsaw 
Puzzles

2/22/2021Wood Products LEWNOC 21NOC1484 2/28/2022waiting on SEPA

BRADY TRUCKING SHELTON 2/28/2022Composting MVGNOC 21NOC1541 3/1/2022initial payment received, hand off 
to engineers

CITY OF YELM - 
WWTP

YELM replace and 
upgrade headworks 
and odor controls; 
install new 
emergency 
generator, install 
new bio

7/30/2021Waste Water 
Treatment 
Plant

LEWNOC 21NOC1516 12/15/2021incomplete application - waiting 
on data response

CROWN CORK & 
SEAL CO INC

OLYMPIA renew 15AOP1129 6/11/2020Manufacturing JADAOP 20AOP1446 2/3/2022draft in progress

Friday, March 4, 2022 Page 1 of 3



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

CUSTOM 
FIBERGLASS

ABERDEEN 8/24/2020Automotive 
Services

AMNOC 20NOC1424 4/27/2021on hold - waiting on another 
agency

INTERFOR US INC - 
PORT ANGELES 
DIVISION

PORT 
ANGELES

obtain an initial 
Title V Air 
Operating Permit

3/2/2022Wood Products LEWAOP 22AOP1556 3/4/2022completeness determination 
pending

INTERNATIONAL 
PAPER

LACEY 11/22/2021Printing/Paper 
Products

AMSMO 21SMO1535 2/4/2022public noticing period initiated

KLOECKNER 
METALS 

TUMWATE
R

install a new metal 
cutting table

7/26/2021Metal 
Fabrication/Co

AMNOC 21NOC1508 3/4/2022final pending final payment

MOUNTAIN STONE 
AGGREGATE

TENINO Establish a new 
rock crushing plant

2/10/2021Sand and 
Gravel

LEWNOC 21NOC1478 3/19/2021waiting on SEPA

MOUNTAIN STONE 
AGGREGATE

TENINO Establish a new 
rock crushing plant

2/10/2021Sand and 
Gravel

LEWNOC 21NOC1478 3/19/2021draft pending source review

MURPHY COMPANY ELMA change permit to 
Synthetic Minor 
Order

4/14/2021Wood Products LEWSMO 21SMO1496 8/10/2021draft in progress

OLYMPIC IRON 
WORKS LLC

OLYMPIA permit after-the-
fact booth

4/5/2021Metal 
Fabrication/Co

AMNOC 21NOC1494 2/10/2022draft pending internal review

PACIFIC SHELLFISH 
LLC

QUILCENE After-the-fact 
approval of  (1) 
diesel-fired 
emergency engine

10/28/2021Food 
Processing

LEWNOC 21NOC1536 2/24/2022draft pending source review

PANELTECH HOQUIAM install a new 8,000-
gallon resin storage 
tank

11/18/2021Printing/Paper 
Products

JADNOC 21NOC1543 2/15/2022incomplete application - waiting 
on data response

PANELTECH HOQUIAM renew AOP 
11AOP864

4/2/2020Printing/Paper 
Products

JADAOP 20AOP1437 3/2/2022draft in progress

PETERSENS 
AUTOMOTIVE

PORT 
ANGELES

install paint booth 7/9/2021Automotive 
Services

AMNOC 21NOC1506 7/28/2021draft pending internal review

Friday, March 4, 2022 Page 2 of 3



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

PROGLASS INC SHELTON modify Condition 7 
to clarify that 
infusion is not 
required to occur in 
approved booths

12/2/2021Fiberglass/Mari
ne Services

JADADM 21ADM1547 2/24/2022draft in progress

SAFEWAY - 
ABERDEEN #1546

ABERDEEN Replacement of 
Stage I vapor 
recovery system

2/9/2022Gasoline 
Distribution

LEWNOI 22NOI1554 3/4/2022draft pending internal review

SAFEWAY - PORT 
ANGELES #1922

PORT 
ANGELES

replace dispensers; 
change vapor 
recovery from 
healy to balance

2/9/2022Gasoline 
Distribution

LEWNOC 22NOC1555 3/2/2022initial payment received, hand off 
to engineers

SIERRA PACIFIC 
INDUSTRIES - 

ABERDEEN renewal of 
15AOP1084

3/30/2021Wood Products AMAOP 21AOP1491 3/4/2022public noticing - response to 
comments

SIERRA PACIFIC 
INDUSTRIES - 
SHELTON

SHELTON Align due dates for 
ACC and SAMR, 
update Boiler 
MACT sections, 
update AOP to new 
ORCAA template

2/1/2019Wood Products MVGRFC 19RFC1321 10/15/2021final permit delivered

SIMPSON DOOR McCLEARY correct condition R2 1/30/2019Wood Products MVGRFC 19RFC1319 3/4/2022on hold - per source

WASHINGTON 
STATE HEALTH 
CARE AUTHORITY

OLYMPIA for after the fact 
emergency 
generator

8/24/2021Government AMNOC 21NOC1523 8/31/2021draft pending internal review

WEYERHAEUSER 
NR RAYMOND 
LUMBERMILL

RAYMOND install two identical 
spray-dryer mold 
inhibitor systems to 
apply coatings to 
green lumber.

8/16/2021Wood Products AMNOC 21NOC1521 1/31/2022on hold - per source

Friday, March 4, 2022 Page 3 of 3



Air Quality Monitoring Summary

February 2022

Odelle Hadley, PhD



February 2022 Air Quality Summary – PM2.5

Aberdeen 1.2 µg m-3 3.9 µg m-3 5.9 µg m-3 28

Cheeka Peak 0 µg m-3 0.9 µg m-3 3.3 µg m-3 28

Lacey 1.1 µg m-3 4.8 µg m-3 10.4 µg m-3 28

Port Angeles 3.3 µg m-3 8.1 µg m-3 13.6 µg m-3 27 1

Port Townsend 2.6 µg m-3 4.6 µg m-3 8.4 µg m-3 28

Shelton 0.7 µg m-3 5.7 µg m-3 14.1 µg m-3 28

Raymond 2 µg m-3 6.5 µg m-3 7.9 µg m-3 28

Minimum
Maximum G

O

O

D

M

O

D

U

S

G

Average U

H

V

U

H

100% data collection at all sites !!!



Grays Harbor Saturation Study

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

12/31/2021 1/10/2022 1/20/2022 1/30/2022 2/9/2022 2/19/2022 3/1/2022

P
M

2
.5

 (
co

rr
ec

te
d

)

Grays Harbor Purple Air sensors

Aberdeen Pa Hoquiam Elma Timberland Mccleary

Oakville Westport Quinault



Purple Air vs. Nephelometer

y = 3.5x - 5.4
R² = 0.92

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

0 5 10 15 20

January 2022

y = 3.3x - 5.7
R² = 0.9

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

0 5 10 15 20

February 2022

P
u

rp
le

 A
ir

Nephelometer (reference)



Other Monitoring News

• Mason County Saturation Study

– Finished board presentation

– Translating to the final report to be published on ORCAA’s 
website

• Grays Harbor Saturation Study

– Working on a solar solution for installing additional Purple 
Air Sensors

• Robert Wyland is the new air monitoring second

– Training

– Shelton and Port Townsend QC

• Continue with sensor data evaluation



Contact

Odelle Hadley, Ph.D., Senior Monitoring Specialist

360-539-7610 x105

odelle.hadley@orcaa.org

https://www.orcaa.org


	B1-March9-2022BoardAgenda
	B2a-DraftBoardMinutesFebruary9-2022
	B2b-ExpendituresDisbursements
	B3-MasonCountySaturationStudy
	Mason County Saturation Study
	Purple Air Sensor Map
	Comparing corrected Purple Air sensor w/ nephelometer
	Air quality in Mason County
	Site-to-site PM2.5 correlation (R2)
	Slide Number 6
	NMRF vs Bremerton monitor
	Meteorology and PM2.5
	Wind direction & PM2.5 in Mason County
	Day-of-week analysis
	Decision

	B4-ComplianceProgramUpdate
	B5-EngineeringProgramUpdate
	B6-AirQualityProgramUpdate

